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From: Jamgs Root

Bent:  Thursday, November 01, 2001 12:50 PM

To: Dan Gshrad; Curtis Beck

Subjectz RE: Commments on my draft of objectives for film deploymnet

Locks fike & reslly good start.
Only a colple of points whare | can add specificity -

»  Movigfix ~ These guys should be up before the Christmas season. Il intraduce you via email end you can eall them
wtien you can.
v  Streaming Media Technologies - call Jaaen Tumner snd sat up » ime to go tour Ihelr facilify in Scatle. As V've egid, |
think very highly ofthese guye but I'd like your fesdback on them espadally as it comes ta evaluating their faclities, Jason's
contact info {ss
Jason Turner
Streaming Media Technabgies, Ing
101€ 1st Avenue, 3rd Flaor
Senttle, WA 28104
T: 208-74D-5838
P! 208-748-5637
C: 206-808-7568
%mallrmiason@treamlngmdmteeh .com
hitp e streamingmediatech.com

Thanks,

James

—~-Qriginal Message=-=—

Frontt Dan Gehred

Sant: Thirgday, November 01, 2001 11:58 AM

To: Curtis Back: James Root
Subject: Comments on my draft of ablectives for film deploymnet

Gurlts and James,
Adtached is my rough draft of chisctives for the riext vear on film deployment projects,
Any commenis wou'd be grastly appreciated. 1'm mesting with John tomatrow to go over it.

Thanks,
Dan
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